
	
  	
   
	
   
From:	
  Jennifer	
  Brown	
  <JBrown@opb.org>	
  
Date:	
  Monday,	
  November	
  23,	
  2015	
  at	
  8:31	
  AM	
  
To:	
  Howard	
  Buck	
  <Howard.Buck@mhcc.edu>	
  
Subject:	
  Re:	
  Classroom	
  Visit	
  from	
  OPB 
  
We’ll	
  see	
  you	
  around	
  10.	
  We’ll	
  just	
  come	
  into	
  your	
  classroom	
  and	
  wait	
  until	
  you’re	
  ready	
  for	
  
us.	
  	
   
Thanks! 
Jen	
   
  
	
   
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Jen	
  Brown,	
  CVA 
Manager,	
  Volunteer	
  Resources 
Oregon	
  Public	
  Broadcasting 
7140	
  SW	
  Macadam 
Portland,	
  OR	
  	
  97219 
Phone:	
  503-­‐293-­‐1947 
	
   
	
   
	
   
From:	
  Howard	
  Buck	
  
Date:	
  Thursday,	
  November	
  12,	
  2015	
  at	
  5:55	
  PM	
  
To:	
  Jen	
  Brown	
  
Subject:	
  RE:	
  Classroom	
  Visit	
  from	
  OPB 
	
   
Jen, 
   
I  think  that  Monday  the  23rd  about  10  would  work  fine. 
   
I  can't  think  of  any  particular  group,  but  will  ask  around  this  next  week  (I'm  off  Fridays)  to  see  what  
other  students  you  could  reach. 
   
Thanks, 
   
Howard 
   

 
From:  Jennifer  Brown  [JBrown@opb.org]  
Sent:  Thursday,  November  12,  2015  12:16  PM  
To:  Howard  Buck  
Subject:  Re:  Classroom  Visit  from  OPB 

Hi Howard,  
Thanks so much for getting back to me.  
I’d love to come on Monday, 11/23 at about 10am. Would that work for you?  
  



I’ll bring information about our unpaid content and business internship/volunteer opportunities 
as well as our paid internship opportunities. And I’ll try to bring along one of our content 
creators or editors! 
  
Do you know of anyone else on campus that would be interested in hearing from us that day? 
We’d love to chat with as many groups as possible. Or if you have any other students you think 
might be interested, I’m more than happy to meet them after your class. I’ll welcome any input 
you have.  
  
I’ll bring information about our unpaid content and business internship/volunteer opportunities 
as well as our paid internship opportunities.  
  
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
  11:10	
  AM	
  
To:	
  Jen	
  Brown	
  
Subject:	
  RE:	
  Classroom	
  Visit	
  from	
  OPB 
	
   
Jen, 
   
So  sorry  I've  been  caught  up  in  stuff  and  haven't  responded  until  now. 
   
Yes  -­  would  LOVE  to  have  you  come  out  and  discuss  this  opportunity. 
   
We  meet  on  Mondays  and  Wednesdays,  in  Room  1368,  from  9  am  to  10:20  am. 
I  wouldn't  recommend  the  start  (we  always  have  a  few  stragglers,  since  it's  the  start  of  the  school  day,  
traffic/commute  issues,  etc.)  -­  you  could  come  pretty  much  any  time,  but  the  last  10  minutes  might  be  
optimal. 
   
Options  would  be  Nov.  16  or  18;;  Nov.  23;;  (no  class  Nov.  25);;  Nov.  30  or  Dec.  2. 
Just  five  classes  remain! 
   
I  will  call  around  midday  today  to  keep  this  dialogue  open  and  jump  on  the  chance. 
   
Thanks, 



  
Howard 
phone/text:    503-­701-­3642 
   

 
From:  Jennifer  Brown  [JBrown@opb.org]  
Sent:  Friday,  October  30,  2015  2:55  PM  
To:  Howard  Buck  
Subject:  Classroom  Visit  from  OPB 

Hi there,  
My name is Jen Brown and I manage the internship and volunteer programs at OPB. I left you a 
voicemail, too.  
  
We’re interested in visiting your Reporting I to let students know about internship opportunities 
in content creation at OPB. Our internship and volunteer opportunities give students a chance to 
participate in and create content in a real-world environment.  
  
I’m wondering if you would be able to work in a 5 minute visit into one of your upcoming 
classes. I see that class takes place Monday/Wednesday at 9am and I could make someone from 
our team available for any of your classes.  
  
Let me know which of the classes would be best for you.  
  
Jen  
  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Jen Brown, CVA 
Manager, Volunteer Resources 
Oregon Public Broadcasting  
7140 SW Macadam 
Portland, OR  97219 
Phone: 503-293-1947 
  
  
 


